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It's a 1-dollar bill.
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It's @ 2-cdollar bill.
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It's @ 5-dollar bill.
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It's a ....-dollar bill,

THIS NOTE IS LEGAL TENDER
FOR ALL DEBTS, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE

THIS NOTE IS LEGAL TENDER
FOR ALL DLETS, PUBLIC AND FRIVATE

RECEDE-HBE AN,

LG 04727792
LA

*

THIS NOTE IS LEG,
FOR ALL DEBTS, PUBI

e e e




Half
dollar

50¢ Dollar

Coin
$1.00

Quarter 25¢
Penny 1¢



It's a 50 cent coin.

I+'s half a dollar.
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of a dollar.

1
100




A 1 cent coin is of a dollar.

A 25 cenit’ coin is of a dollar.
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1
A 50 ecent coin > a cdollar.

So, there are -@@W&S in every dollar.
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You have 4 25-cent coin and 6 50-cent coins.
How many dollars do you have?
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Group work!
Roll the dice.
Answer questions and
collect coins.

‘ For each question
you have 10 seconds.

Click on the number to see its
related question.






o R How man
What's e cents? ’
this?  Lim #29
e There are ... How many
cents in e dollars? Click here
every dollar. 400 c to go back
to the

game.

e 2+3-b=?

a 104 5% 3 =?

How many
cents?

20-2 83=7?
$3




o R O 20-2.5%3:>
dollar bill.
@70“2-32:7 @ 1082 +3==5=?
How many .
dollars? % Eack
400c to the

game.

How many cents?
e S50 == 109 3 =? @ $25



How many e There are ...
cents in

?
cents:. every dollar.
$2
How many Name the order of math
dollars? operations:
450c¢

Click here
to go back
to the
game.

@ 65 - 15 ==5=?
‘!’ 34+6 8 4:=?



